DATE: August 2, 2018
TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Assistar@?z?’Manager

SUBJECT: E Center Use Agreement — Players Guild

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the use agreement wnth the Playets Guild outhmng the terms of use of the Eagle
Theatre at the E Center e ,v

BUDGET IMPACT

No change is associated with the action.

DISCUSSION

The proposed use agreement, while still in legal review, is proposed to outline the
terms of the Guild’s use of the new Eagle Theatre and provide direction as to ticket

sales, staffing, concession operations, annual reporting, and space allocations.

The agreement will be provided under separate cover as soon as the legal review can

be completed.




